Office of 

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities


       MEMORANDUM

_____________________________________________________________________

TO: 

Darrell Jaskolka
       

Joe Errett



FROM:
James A. Miller


Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE:  

Probationary Status


DATE:

September 7, 2011
In compliance with Board Policy 10465, please note that due to the number of student-athletes participating in the following sport(s), the indicated action will occur.
Probationary Status:
Girls’ Basketball/Junior High
Coaching Positions:
Will remain in place
In each case, your coaching staff and athletic and building administration are directed to page 48 of the WCSD Athletic/Co-Curricular Employee’s Handbook where “Procedures for dropping a sport” are detailed.  The WCSD Board of School Directors and Central Office Administration are interested in maintaining opportunities for your student-athletes and encourage all involved to promote your athletic program so as to ensure its success.  
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